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Malave, Erin M.

From: Charles "Inspector Chuck" Howell [chuck@inspectorchuck.com]
Sent:  Friday, January 15, 2010 4:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 345CityCafe@AOL.com

Subject: Change of Business Address- P0S000095165

Dear Sir or Madam,

My Client, MJDHS, INC (Document No. P09000095165), is preparing to open and operate a restaurant
in Port St Lucie. ——

Please change their “Principal Address” in your files to:

354 SE Port St Lucie Blvd.
Port St Lucie, FL 34983

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at the (727) 776.7046 or Ms. Marguerite
Gallo, Pres. MUDHS, INC at (772) 878-4550.

Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

Charles Howell, For: Marguerite Gallo, Pres. MUDHS, INC

Inspector Chuck

Charles ("Inspector Chuck”) Howell

Industry Support Services, LLC

“Questions answered and problems solved!”

FLoriDA COMMISSARY SERVICES, LLC

“Providing commissary services and support for
hot dog carts and mobile food units
throughout the state!”
CALL: 727.776,7057 FAX: 727.391.2726
PO Box 2723, Pinellas Park, FL 33781
Chuck@InspectorChuck.com
www.InspectorChuck.com www.FloridaCommissary.com
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